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Dear Peter and Martin
RECOVERY trial DMC report

Today we reviewed the RECOVERY trial safety and efficacy data that were available for patients
randomised by 18" March 2024.

For the interventions for COVID still in active recruitment, the numbers of individuals included in
the comparison of each agent with its control were respectively: high dose steroids (only in patients
requiring ventilation) (477) and sotrovimab (1,722).

For the interventions for influenza, the numbers of individuals included in the comparison of each
agent with its control were respectively: Baloxavir marboxil (250), Oseltamavir (47) and
Dexamethasone (72).

The dataset included 4 women who were pregnant at entry and 7 children.

In the light of the available trial data and all relevant external information, we saw no cogent reason
to modify the protocol or intake to the study.

The DMC will next meet to review the safety and efficacy data for all treatments in about 6 months
time (or sooner if there is a marked increase in recruitment).

Yours sincerely

Pl i

Professor Peter Sandercock, MA, DM, FRCPE
Chairman RECOVERY trial DMC
Emeritus Professor of Medical Neurology, Centre for Clinical Brain Sciences
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